Exhibit 27 CUP23-03

From: Lauren Hollenbeck

To: Sharon Gretch; Samantha Downs

Cc: Anita Ashton; Robert Maul

Subject: RE: CUP23-03 AT&T Wireless Facility

Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 10:23:53 AM
Attachments: image001.ipg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Sharon,
The mockup sign looks good. The sign must be installed prior to being deemed complete per CMC
18.55.110.H.

Lauren Hollenbeck, Senior Planner
Community Development Department

Desk 360-817-7253

Cell 360-314-7537

www.cityofcamas.us | lhollenbeck@cityofcamas.us

From: Sharon Gretch <sharon.gretch@smartlinkgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Lauren Hollenbeck <LHollenbeck@cityofcamas.us>; Samantha Downs
<samantha.downs@smartlinkgroup.com>

Cc: Anita Ashton <AAshton@cityofcamas.us>; Robert Maul <RMaul@cityofcamas.us>
Subject: RE: CUP23-03 AT&T Wireless Facility

Hi Lauren,

Thanks. I'm hoping to get everything back into you today. I've attached the sign mock up with your
edits, but wanted to run it by you one more time for approval. Can you remind me of the timeline
required for posting the sign? Prior to deemed complete or prior to scheduling the hearing. I'll have
the signs up as quickly as | can.

Sharon Gretch

Real Estate Project Manager
Smartlink
c. 541.515.8263

From: Lauren Hollenbeck < Hollenbeck@cityofcamas.us>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Sharon Gretch <sharon.gretch@smartlinkgroup.com>; Samantha Downs

<samantha.downs@smartlinkgroup.com>
Cc: Anita Ashton <AAshton@cityofcamas.us>; Robert Maul <RMaul@cityofcamas.us>

Subject: RE: CUP23-03 AT&T Wireless Facility
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